BUREAU OF FORESTRY

Wednesday, June 18, 2025

Donald L. Maun, Jr.
10 Buckingham Dr.
Chambersburg, PA 17201-8769

RE: Camp # 1-C-090
Dear Mr. Maun:

An inspection of State Forest Leased Campsite 1-C-090 was conducted on 6/18/2025 and the following
discrepancies were found:

Replace whole roof & shingles.

Paint around foundation out back.

Cease maintaining trail around parking spot, allow it to return to natural state.

Asphalt driveway should not be patched or replaced. Return to stone when driveway breaks
down.

Please have these discrepancies corrected or repaired by 7/1/2026, and contact the Forest District
office upon completion.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your Leased Campsite, feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Nathan Yocum

Leased Campsite Administrator
Michaux State Forest

Forest District 01

cc: Operations Section

10099 Lincoln Way East, Fayetteville, PA 17222-9609, PH: 717-352-2211



